Monday, March 15, 2021
7:00 pm

Town Hall Commission Chambers
247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

TOWN COMMISSION
MONTHLY MEETING AGENDA
Mayor Alan Fiers
Vice Mayor Roby DeReuil
Commissioner Bob Stanton Keith Davis, Town Attorney
Commissioner Scott McCranels Town Administrator Wendy Wells
Commissioner Open Seat Town Clerk Evyonne Browning
PLEASE NOTE:
THIS MEETING MAY BE CONDUCTED USING
COMMUNICATION MEDIA TECHNOLOGY

https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m9
b4f2e5f8689ee6d4aale185d319bb7 1

Meeting Number: 132 062 5194 Password: 0315

To join meeting by phone (voice only)

Phone Number:  +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Access Code: 132 062 5194 Password: 0315
The entire agenda packet is available on the Town’s website: www.palmbeachshoresfl.us

1. CALL TO ORDER
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions)

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
| a. Approval of the February 22, 2021 Commission Meeting Minutes. |
b. Approval of the Special bEvent Permit 03-15-1 tor Sailtish Marina Fishing Tournament on
March 11 to 13, 2021 with 120 to 130 attendees. Late submittal due to new staff at
Sailfish Marina.
T, _Approval of Special EVent Permit 03-15-2, for RIVieTa Beach 1o noid a Half Maraton- ]
10K run on April 3, 2021 with 400 attendees. Police detail requested
d. Approval of Special Event Permit 03-15-3, to hold a Memorial Service on April 11, 2021
at the Community Center, first and second floors. To be hosted by Cathy Breese, 306
Blossom Lane, with approximately 75 people in attendance from 4:00 pm to 7:00 pm.
Insurance will be provided once approved by the Town Commission.

4. DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS
a. Approval of Financial Report for February 2021.
(Wendy Wells, Town Administrator/Treasurer)

b. Staff Reports:

Sheriff’s Department |

Fire Department [
PUbIIC_WOrKS ]
Town Clerk |

lown Attorney

d B | e d S | o



https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=m9b4f2e5f8689ee6d4aa0e185d319bb71

COMMISSION REPORTS

PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS

ACTION ITEMS

a. Approval of the Annual Report of the Town Infrastructure Surtax Citizen Oversight
Committee dated February 25, 2021.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision made by the Town
Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, such interested person will need a record of the
proceedings, and for such purpose may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based. The meeting/hearing will be continued from day to day, time to time,
place to place, as may be found necessary during the aforesaid meeting.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE MADE
AVAILABLE IN AN ALTERNATE FORMAT (LARGE PRINT) UPON REQUEST AND SPECIAL ACCOMODATIONS CAN BE PROVIDED UPON
REQUEST WITH THREE (3) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE. FOR HEARING ASSISTANCE: If any person wishes to use a hearing device,
please contact the Town Clerk.




TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
February 22, 2021
PLEASE NOTE:

DUE TO MANDATES BY GOVERNOR DESANTIS, THIS MEETING WAS
CONDUCTED USING COMMUNICATION MEDIA TECHNOLOGY.

1. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Fiers called the meeting to order at 7:02 pm. The meeting was held at Town Hall located at 247
Edwards Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FLL 33404.

In the absence of Town Clerk Browning, Town Administrator Wells called the roll and those present
were Mayor Alan Fiers, Commissioner Scott McCranels, Vice Mayor Roby DeReuil, and Commissioner
Bob Stanton. Also present were PBSO Sgt. Langevin, Public Works Director Welch, Fire Chief Steedman,
and Town Attorney Davis.

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions)

MOTION: Commissioner Stanton moved to approve the Meeting Agenda.
SECOND: Vice Mayor DeReuil seconded the motion.
VOTE: DeReuil: YES

Stanton: YES

McCranels: YES

Fiers: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

a. January 25,2021 Commission Meeting Minutes.
b. Approval of the Sailfish Marina "Jimmy Johnson Fishing Tournament" March 2 to 6, 2021
with 100 participants. Police detail requested.

MOTION: Vice Mayor DeReuil moved to approve the Consent Agenda.
SECOND: Commission Scott McCranels seconded the motion.
VOTE: DeReuil: YES

Stanton: YES
McCranels: YES
Fiers: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously

4. DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS

a. Approval of Financial Report for January 2021.

MOTION: Commissioner McCranels moved to approve the Financial Report.
SECOND: Vice Mayor DeReuil seconded the motion.
VOTE: DeReuil: YES

Stanton: YES

McCranels: YES

Fiers: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously

l|Page



b. Staff Reports were given by Sgt. Langevin with PBSO, Fire Chief Steedman, and Public
Works Director Welch.

5. COMMISSION REPORTS

There were no commission reports at this meeting.

6. PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS

a. US Census Bureau recognition of the Town of Palm Beach Shores for participation in
the 2020 Census.

b. Proclamation recognizing May 16 to 22, 2021 as "Water Reuse Week."
MOTION: Commissioner Stanton moved to approve the Proclamation as stated.

SECOND: Vice Mayor DeReuil seconded the motion.
VOTE: DeReuil: YES

Stanton: YES
McCranels: YES
Fiers: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously

b. Proclamation recognizing the month of April 2021 as "Water Conservation Month"

MOTION: Commissioner Stanton moved to approve the Proclamation as stated.
SECOND: Vice Mayor DeReuil seconded the motion.
VOTE: DeReuil: YES

Stanton: YES

McCranels: YES

Fiers: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously

7. ACTION ITEMS

a. Viking retainage reduction

MOTION: Commissioner Stanton moved to reduce the retainage to $100K
SECOND: Commissioner McCranels seconded the motion.
VOTE: DeReuil: YES

Stanton: YES

McCranels: YES

Fiers: YES The Motion Passed Unanimously

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None at this time.



9. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Commissioner McCranels moved to adjourn the meeting.

SECOND: Commissioner Stanton seconded the motion and Mayor Fiers adjourned the meeting
at 7:49 pm.

Approved this 15" day of March 2021. ATTEST:
Alan Fiers, Mayor Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk
(Seal)

3J|Page



ITEM 3d
3/15/2021 Comm

Meeting
DATE SUBMITTED Q\#g 2] PERMIT NO. & 2-)$- ﬂ

Town of Palm Beach Shores

APPLICATION FOR

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT
(Section 18-27 of Town Code)

Type of event: Fich arn TQ\an 2 e“;ff Location:\;ai %Kh Qt 60\/:’:,&,«4( )
Sponsor:q)uc,la_q‘\(j Pwﬁmmm Telephone:[jﬁ‘ 9 J w2 - Oy MMM"

( JD{&WL

Property owner’s consent and acknowledgement of responsibiljty:
Signature: /~ \ /M
Date and Time m v L b u L?) R DM Time r\t\erye/ L‘f@/\ﬂ

Number of participants: |20~ 300
Proof of insurance attached? Yes x No

Copy of all required state and county permits if event will be held on or
utilize state and/or county-controlled property.

Please indicate any traffic, fire-rescue, utilities impact, and/or mitigation
plan:

Permit fee $50 (Untimely application $150 ) Receipt #
APPROVED:
Fire Department: - Police Department:

Number of off-duty officers required: 2-

Date of Commission Review: Approved: -

Form No. 63 (revised 8/05) S:\My Documents\Forms\Form 63 Special event pennit.doc
Page | of 2




VI HREI A e T O T

 SHERIFF'S OFFICE—

APPLICATION FOR OFF-DUTY PERMIT

All services provided by PBSO deputies within the scope of Off-Duty Permits are regulated by applicable Florida State
Statutes, Palm Beach County Ordinances, Sheriff's Office General Orders/Directives, and training. It is understood that this
is a nonbinding agreement on the Sheriff's Office as there is no guarantee that the requested off-duty permit will be
staffed. Every effort will be made to provide staffing for your event. If your off-duty permit is not staffed, we will reimburse the
payment. You may contact the Off-Duty Permits Office during regular business hours to conﬂrm your event has been
staffed. Regular business hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Your application must be received by the Off-Duty Permits Office a minimum of ten (10) business days in advance of tht_a
event, unless exigent circumstances apply as determined by our command. Return the application via email
to PermilsDL@pbso.org. The application may be faxed to (561) 687-6827 if email is not available.

In the event of cancellation, notify our office during regular business hours by phone at (561) 687-6817 or (561) 687-6818, or
via email to PermitsDL@pbso.org to receive cancellation confirmation and payment refund.

Cancellations received within 24 hours of the event will be subject to the 4 hour minimum charge per deputy.
Florida State Statutes 30.2905 & 30.51 require payment be received prior to the performance of off-duty law enforcement services.

Hourly Rates (4 Hour Minimum per Deputy) Payment Methods Upon Receipt of Invoice
Regular Premium o Check or Money Order made payable to:
) = ' ; - ) Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office
$53.00 $73.00 Deputy Sheriff PO Box 24681
$ 60.00 $79.00 Sergeant West Palm Beach, FL 334164681
$ 66.00 $ 86.00 Lieutenant/Captain o Credit Card
Premium Dales apply to: New Year's Eve and Day, Super Bowl Sunday, Easter, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Halloween, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Eve and Day
C - —Applicant Information )
Business Name: K fon ] /\ }\ l/ //l Vs, YW\Q./
{ H
ApplcantName: (Y o ; £ Vesonm
Email: ‘(s{v (W aal\ LS‘/I VAL s . . (gLi———  PhoneNo: (_S.M \7 729- %3232
Mailing Addre’ss: \ﬁ %) [,\,Q,((/e_ D\,ﬂ e s W Beselh C\,Ume & ‘B & 2 s L{
Contact Person at Event: [ o | ez o Phone No: ((0 ES )‘)L b -0 67 ‘c—f
WP
Address of Event: 51: % \,\,c:x.\c(, TN r\, OLK & i ialn (\N‘,,\@ < T 23y od
Type of Event: '—’\:( X .\l’\('\/\ & --\: OLL“V\PAM/\A:%‘— No. Attending: %()é ) Will Alcohol be Served? < E
Detail Date From: _ /i\ ) \1 Tot % }Y’ﬁ /7_ Start Time: _/ (2@0\, End Time (4 Hour Min.): _ZQ/_?QM(
No. of Deputies: /)i Specific Instructuons For Deputies: // 4,./\ 2 Gl L (:’L /—L Lu
1)
(7
One sergeant is needed for every flye dep/gies Iieute ént andloyca t/aln may be required for large eve ts Call for more information.
Applicant Signature: / \ ?D(/f W B /ZL‘ Z) // 4 2]
\ f / 7. 4 ! !
( “——" [ Law Enforcement Review and Approval ?
Comments / No. of Deputies: \\-//
Final Approval by: Date Approved:
Permit Processed by: Date Permit Processed:

PBSO Off-Duty Permits Office » Phone (561) 687-6817 or (561) 687-6818 « Fax (561) 687-6827 « Email: PermitsDL@pbso.org
Rev.3/21/2018



DATE SUBMITTED %H[o'?/ pERMITNO. O8 =19 = %

Town of Palm Beach Shores Mfw B g,, rn% I |
APPLICATION FOR
SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT

(Section 18-27 gf Town Code)

Type of event: //é% /%/ 7%0\ ()K Location: /%/MW /%ﬂm—

Sponsor: /7‘50’/’4- d/’\ 4 %//Wk&ﬁﬁélephone Sé/ 7&73’%3 9

Property owner’s consent and acknowledgement of respopsibility:
Signature: , %

Date and Time AD'// 3 a?&&//7 1me it ends: /étﬂ@&w\
Number of participants: 3/@

Proof of insurance attached? Yes No 2§ é 22}/ / Wl/)

Copy of all required state and county permits if event will be held on or
utilize state and/or county-controlled property.

Please indicate any traffic, fire-rescue, utilities impact, and/or mitigation

" See atihed

i . . A/ )a /)
—ours o [ovidlTT T flen

Permit fee $50 (Untimely application $150 ) Receipt #
APPROVED:
Fire Department: Police Department:

Number of off-duty officers required:

Date of Commission Review: Approved:

Form No. 63 (revised 8/05) S:\My Documents\Forms\Form 63 Special event permit.doc
Page 1 of 2

N\

S,




Any special event within the Town of Palm Beach Shores at which more
than 50 persons are proposed to be in attendance and which is not covered
under regular licenses and registration regulation must obtain a permit from
the town. Any event where less than 50 persons are proposed to be in

attendance is specifically exempted from this requirement.

Written application with fee and all required documentation must be
received by the Town Clerk’s office no less than 30 days prior to the
Town Commission meeting immediately preceding the date proposed for

the special event.

An application received after the 30 day deadline may be accepted subject to |
an application fee of $150.00. No application will be eligible to be
discussed at a Town Commission meeting if received less than 5 days prior

to the meeting.

Form No. 63 (revised 8/05) S:\My Documents\Forms\Form 63 Special event permit.doc
Page 2 of 2




Town of Palm Beach Shores

247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404

Game On & Riviera Beach
Half Marathon/10K

Riviera Beach and Palm Beach Shores
Special Event Permit
Late fee

Town of Palm Beach Shores

Receipt #: 14947 Date: 3/9/2021 From: Game On & Riviera Beach Register: Gaudy Operator ID:  asystadmin

Miscellaneous Receipt  Credit Card Conveneince Game On & Riviera Beach $3.75 .
Credit Card Conveneince Fee 2.5% Balance:
$150.00

1e On & Riviera Beach April 3, 2021 Balance:

Miscellaneous Receipt ~ Special Permits Game O Game On & Riviera Beach

Total Receipts $153.75

Credit Card - 100211 $153.75

Change Due: $0.00

Thank you.

je101

fed 01 9a16e |

H3QN0S NNV
ooy} Jad

966£L0 QI YINY
07 P LXXXXXXXXXXXX PiedJaIseN

0101700000000V AV
666G xerxrxxxr -QIN
/87105008901 :Q1 30uBI343Y
AW3 :pouIsi | GL'EGLS
d01:80:€ 120Z-18N-60
VS QYv0 LIa3ud

112004 uonoesuelL

SIYOHS
HO8 W1vd 40 NMOL

fdo7 JueyoIsy
QUVOUILSYIN (INAMINYIY

LSYEYYBLIS
$0vEE 14 ‘STUOHS HOV3E Wivd

g.1/48xhoxy08a wawihed
N1 SQUVMA3 L2

Aoe/\ud/Luooua/\olo//:sdnu
foljod Aoeatid 18A010
1uawaaibe jueydssw

10/pUE J3pjoyp!

Junowe aroge 3yl

GLEGLS
gL €618



GHAME ON!

RACE EVENTS

The following is a list of our race precautions for our running events (subject to further
updates and additions):

Registration: Online only. No race day registration, cash exchanged, etc.

Packet Pick-up: Procedures will be altered to promote physical distancing and mitigate
person-to-person contact. An outdoor, possibly drive thru packet pick-up will take place
following proper “social distancing” guidelines.

Giveaways: Only competition-essential materials will be included inside the race package
(no promo materials) while reducing packaging as much as possible.

Timing Chips: Disposable timing chips will be used. Athletes will be required to dispose of
their personal timing chip at home.

Face Coverings: Athletes will be required to wear face coverings before and after
competition. Staff and volunteers will be required to wear face coverings throughout the
entire event.

Health Screening: All participants and volunteers will be required to fill out an electronic
questionnaire regarding their overall health in the last 14 days and asked to stay home if they
have any symptoms (including fever, cough, sore throat, etc.). All attendees (staff,
volunteers, athletes, spectators) will be screened upon entrance to the venue. Medical staff
will be equipped with thermometers, extra face coverings and gloves. As per the CDC
guidelines, if an anyone has a temperature of 100°F or above, they will be asked to leave and
seek medical attention.

Sanitize Areas: Areas will be sanitized prior to, and during the race.

We will promote Social Distancing: To promote physical distancing and mitigate person-to-
person contact, we will have ample signage placed in key areas of venue encouraging
physical distancing (i.e. markings on the ground and signage) around potentially crowded
areas to encourage people to spread out. Announcements will also serve as reminders.

Hand washing and sanitizing stations: Hand sanitizer and hand-washing stations will be
available and placed throughout the venue. Additional signage will be displayed reminding
everyone to use them. Announcements will also serve as a reminder to wash hands.




RUN SINGER ISLAND HALF MARATHON

Qs pivré

{ FLeso frig

IREE

= ¥ st = L -1 T
Park avenye—— | sy |-

| ===k
[

=21 FL708 |===i= FLA1A =

= Broadway

1 Lo b Pegnut
! i

A ¥ e Sk lond Pork

13.1 Course Map




RUN SINGER ISLAND HALF MARATHON & 10K

Euprgracn Hrme

airsievd Lang

Emesald Lang

Dalphin Road

£
g
=
3
B
Py
=
3
uwy
e

oral Way

Bimind Lane. o v Beach

Marse B'-’""‘ewd Isles
ire3

Puowell Drive

Siviger Dirien Singer Drive

th Strees

way

roadwa

) vu‘d
SUQaf Sands Q‘Q&z

fRoad
SRt Rk TR

Bro;

Broadway &

Jeene

Start
Finish
EaSU25¢R Street — :

East 24th Strect

B.[Oadwgy
dwk Awenue fo

Airariue £

LN : 4 ]
East 23¢d Streat Ll i § BarnbﬂD ROBCI =

U'I
—

l : Bz 20nd Court
l East 22nd Street

£ e D e
T L ik G g o e 8, G (S LS 350 D e e it S (S (0 R R 1 [ e e e S o Mk i 3 G0

it Strect | | East 275t Streap_

‘ . East th Straer. = = =~ | Cascade Lant
‘US‘ E : : . 'Palm Beac

Shores

Freet

. _ ___Broadway_ |

Strest :
Claremont Lane,

[ ﬂ'i‘t'l'nuu

Sirae
ot 5!’3' jado (ane

Linda Lang

. Arl.mm

Peanut . O R T iy :
Island-Park- ¢

Ananiue O

=y
f
3
F

= errlrnsl Ads v b ban Fun Lo P

GAME ON

&
o

10k Course Map




(0 & fCur—

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

e IS
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 1212312020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONIACT

Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Managemen j . E

8333 NV 2314 Stoeat gement Services, Inc PHONE . 305-592-6080 FRX Noy: 305-502-4049
Suite 600 ADBRESS:

Miami FL 33166

INSURER(S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : Lloyd's Syndicate 2987
INSURED RIVIBEA02| \ysurer B : Safety National Casualty Corporation 15105

City of Riviera Beach

2051 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd-Suite 302 INSURERC :
Riviera Beach FL 33404 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 131600888 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE ) POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY} LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PK1004720 12/15/2020 | 12/15/2021 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
I MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 1,000.000
X | poLicy 5’5& Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
OTHER: s
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY PK1004720 12/15/2020 | 12/15/2021 | (&3 accident) § 1,000,000
X | ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED :
AUTOS ONLY - AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) [ $
X | HIRED X | NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| 7~ | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY | (Per accident)
S
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | l RETENTION § S
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION SP4061745 12115/2019 | 121152021 X [BRpre [ [ O
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 1,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $ 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
GL Limits: $1,000,000 per Occurrence inclusive of $350,000 SIR
AL Limits: $1,000,000 per Occurrence inclusive of $350,000 SIR

Insurer B WC Limit: Statutory Excess of $650,000 SIR

Insurer B EL Limit: $1,000,000 Excess of $650,000 SIR
Town of Palm Beach Shores is considered to be Named Assured under the definition of Named Assured for the evidenced policy but solely with respect to

General Liability coverage as evidenced herein as required by written contract with respect to premises being used by the insured for the Riviera Beach Half
Marathon.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Palm Beach Shores
247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404

USA

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

IN

QZ/M

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




DATE SUBMITTED MAR 41 9001 PERMIT NO. o3 '15'93

Please check a1 box
below iFyon are a:

Town of Palm Beach Shores

APPLICATION FOR Police OMicer [
SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT sjrt‘fif';htcr
{Section 18-27 ol Town Code) eacher

Location: Jada !?i’.fcﬁéﬁgv’zg_fﬁfﬁmfﬁf‘éj

& ‘1 . . &
Type of event: ;',) IEne

T o R
Sponsor:_ ;{?f‘:’a:;ﬁ'f g, Telephone: Se/- 74/ -8 X 57
Property owner’s consent and aﬁkm}wi{‘.d}‘_g{:mcil of responsibility:
Signature: | @Wﬂ /@W
U= [ 4 j /

Date and Time: «j;:?,fr’}" Al Time it ends: ’7’.'?”@ S

Ao P
Number of partici pants:;“l'g?“xﬁ? 75
Proof of insurance attached? Yes No
PO\ Gyt B
Copy of all required stafe and county permits if event will be held on or
utilize state and/or county-controlled property.
Please indicate any traffic, fire-rescue, utilities impact, and/or mitigation

plan:
nove

S

Permit fee $50 v’ {Untimely application $150 ) Receipt #

APPROVED:
Fire Department: Sheriff's Office:

Number of off-duty officers required:

Date of Commission Review: Approved:




CELEBRATION OF LIFE EVENT
Assumption of Risk and Waiver of Liability

l, , as an attendee, acknowledge and am
also aware that participation in the Celebration of Life Event to be held on the
1stand 2" Floor of the Town of Palm Beach Shores' (“Town") Community
Center on April 11, 2021, includes possible exposure to and iliness from
infectious diseases, including but not limited to, the highly contagious novel
coronavirus (COVID-19). While particular rules and personal discipline may
reduce this risk, the risk of serious illness and death from COVID-19 does exist.
Upon signing, | warrant that | have not tested positive nor been exposed to
anyone that has tested positive for COVID-19 within the past fourteen (14)
days. | further warrant that | have not experienced any COVID-19-related
symptoms within the past fourteen (14) days, including but not limited to fever,
cough, and/or shortness of breath.

| elect to voluntarily attend this event at my own risk, with mindfulness of my
limitations and with respect for the safety of the other attendees. | will adhere
to any COVID-19 safety protocols instituted by the Town. By signing this
Assumption of Risk and Waiver of Liability, | understand and acknowledge that
by attending the Celebration of Life Event, | may be exposed to or infected by
COVID-19 and that such exposure of infection may result in personal injury,
illness, permanent disability, and death. | voluntarily agree to assume all of the
foregoing risks and accept sole responsibility for any injury to myself
(including, but not limited to, personal injury, disability, and death), illness,
damage, loss, claim, liability, or expense, of any kind, that | may experience or
incur in connection with my attendance at the Celebration of Life event

| hereby release the Town, its officers, employees, agents, and representatives,
from all liabilities, claims, actions, damages, costs or expenses of any kind
relating to injuries that | may sustain or potential exposure to COVID-19
infection while participating in or attending the Celebration of Life event.

| acknowledge and understand that the Town assumes no responsibility
whatsoever for the Celebration of Life Event that | have elected to attend, or for
any personal property placed or left in or on the Town’s facilities. The Town is
hereby expressly released and discharged from all liability for personal injury
sustained to me, and for any loss, injury, or damage to my personal property as
a result of my participation in the Celebration of Life Event held in Town facilities.



| hereby agree to assume full responsibility and to accept full liability for all such
personal injuries, and for any loss, injury, or damage to my personal property
caused by either my participation at the Celebration of Life Event, or from patent
defects or conditions of the Town facilities utilized for the Celebration of Life
Event. | hereby expressly release the Town, its respective officers, agents and
employees from any and all claims, damages, losses or liability associated with
all of the above items. Nothing contained herein isintended, nor shall same be
construed, as consent by the Town to be sued, or to waive its rights and
immunities under the common law, or pursuant to Sec. 768.28, Florida Statutes,
as amended from time to time.

To the fullest extent permitted by Federal and Florida laws and by Town
regulations, | agree to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the Town, its
respective officers, agents, and employees, from all claims, damages, liabilities,
losses, causes of action, liens or judgments of any kind or nature whatsoever
which may arise out of, in connection with, or because of the use, maintenance,
or operation of the Town's facilities utilized for the Celebration of Life Event
sponsored by Cathy Breese. | specifically agree to pay any claims, losses, liens,
settlements, or judgments of any nature whatsoever in connection therewith,
including but not limited to, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs necessary to
defend any claims or suits, in the name of Town when applicable. Such
indemnification shall not be limited to the amount of insurance available from
any source. The provisions of this Waiver shall survive the execution, delivery
and performance of the Celebration of Life Event that | have elected to attend.

Signature Date

Printed Name and Address

Email:




RESIDENT RESERVATION APPLICATION

IMPORTANT: Thés form is the fitst step in reserving the Palm Beach Shores (PES) Community Centar.
Only PES Resident Property Owners or organizalions as described on the Reservation Information and Fee
Sshedule are efigible fo rent this facilily. Reguests will be mviewsd in order of which they are recoived, and
the Resident will be notified of approval or denial. Casnplating his form does not confirm or hold any dates.
Please type or print legibly especially the phone number and s-oail address. Reguests for amplified music
are made o e Town Clerk’s stlention. A complete fental packet and all maniss due are requined fo secure
the gental:

RESIDENT INFORMATION

4

Requested Date & Fac:hayfﬁe‘, / ,cw :; **“*r*mf .‘u o Flor \,/ wd Floor _lf’:_

Narmaot Resident: (47447 £9F E5E

Address: el fi‘w‘ >f*sf’»i LANE .

Gity: ;‘ mw“ el Lheres . state: L Zip. o ;&.J#*‘f
hone: _ D~ T - L8 &7 Celt R
E-mait o .ﬁafz’r?’{’ ’f‘*&‘?{:"&f e el pEe

Aternate Contack Wg/c’, e zz// £ - et BG-GB bl BT

EVENT INFORMATION
Type: of event A {f 012 et fi Ui | Using oufside caterer —TBD ves____po__
Anticipated sttendance 75 o a9 | PO Beverages Yos s Mo
- . 1 Slate & a3t g sl I skabid cormsremplion; saleof alcakal
Requested aocess ime S ag et | mustbe permitted s b foensed yenduy.
Tirmes Pvent wﬁl begm of F o 0y Ferd Type of decoraiions:
Tme w».,rﬁ will end 7 T «}::; . 5 ctoril wgats
Facilily close time Adiditions Careskderstions:
Mocimom 10 Forrentol S100+iax per oddimaalhioer
| {bre-cpmoval requined) Mo fime ofter séidmigh?
'.7151 Floor ' Eml Flmr {max capacity 120)
18t floor - open restrooms ($50 + tax) 10| #of & round tables fmaxirumm 123
BB grill (825 + tax} | LD | # ok chairs (maximum 130)
15t floor Kitchen (525 + lax) -7 | #of & rectangie tables (maximum &) _
¥ of & rectangle tables (maximum 81 77| # of rour bistro fahies {maximum 8)
| Mandatory Cleanirsg Fee $145 #¢f card tables {maximum 6)
| Additional set-up needs: ‘Mandatory Cleaning Fee $185
Additional set-up needs:

6//o/a J

& ﬁff?gf Dreeae

Resdent Printed Mame




Event General Liability Insurance

Proposal & Application

Payment Outstanding: Click here to make payment

PROPOSAL NUMBER
2240514
PREPARED ON
03/10/2021
PRICING VALID UNTIL

03/17/2021 (7 days)

PREPARED FOR

Cathy Breese

306 Blossom Lane, Palm Beach Shores, FL. 33404
Phone: 5617140287 Email: cathy@cathybresse.com

LICENSED AGENT (ALL 50 STATES)
East Main Street Insurance Services, Inc.
Will Maddux

PO Box 1298

Grass Valley, CA95945

PROPOSAL CREATED BY

www.TheEventHelper.com Inc.

Direct Sale

1020 McCourtney Rd. Suite B, Grass Valley, CA 35249
Phone: (530) 477-6521 Email: info@eventhelper.com

INSURED BY
Evanston Insurance Company NAIC: 35378
Rating: A.M. BEST A(Excellent) XV

COVERAGE LIMITS

POLICY COVERAGE INTENT

Total days of coverage you need? 1
Estimated total attendance? 75
Memorial Service

Each Occurrence (Includes Bodily Injury and $1,000,000 | This is just an brief overview, see policy for exact
Property Damage) coverage.
Damage to Rented Premises $100,000 | Property Damage Coverage for your rented Event Locations.
Personal & Advertising Injury $1,000,000 | Bodily Injury Coverage for your Event Attendees.
Products / Completed Operations Aggregate $1,000,000 | Protection from Property Damage & Bodily Injury Lawsuits.
General Aggregate $2,000,000
) COST BREAKDOWN
Medical Payments $5,000 ;
. " Premium $75.00
Liquor Liability Host Included .
. . Stamping Fees $0.05
Waiver of Subrogation Not Included
s Tax $4.94
Additional Insured(s) Inciuded Policy F $24.89
Hired & Non-Owned Auto Not Included R.o ch eeh i Groun Membership Cost $0'00
Deductible $1,000 | K Furchasing broup Flem e ‘
Outstanding Policy Cost $104.88
EVENT DETAILS UNDERWRITING QUESTIONS
Where is your event? FL | See Underwriting Document

COVERAGE TERM
Dates of Coverage: 04/11/2021

We can accept cash or check on a very limited basis and for
only certain types of events.

If you don't have a credit card or debit card, please contact
us at least 30 days before the start date of your event at
855-493-8368 or info@theeventhelper.com.

Payment must be made received and posted by us prior to
the first coverage date on the policy.

ADDITIONAL INSUREDS (SHOWING 1 OF 1)
Cathy Breese

60 Edwards Lane

Palm Beach Shores, FL 33404

Phone: (530) 477-6521 Email: info@eventhelper.com Office Hours: Monday-Friday, 7am - 5pm PST

Page 1 of 2

© 2021 www.TheEventHelper.com Inc., 1020 McCourtney Rd. Suite B, Grass Valley, CA 95949



Event General Liability Insurance PROPOSAL NUMBER

2240514
Proposal & Application PREPARED ON
03/10/2021

Payment Outstanding: Click here to make payment PRICING VALID UNTIL

03/17/2021 (7 days)

If 1 choose to cancel my general liability policy, | will be subject to a refund fee of $25.05, the full Administration Charge on my policy. If
www.TheEventHelper.com cannot meet my venue's insurance requirements, | am eligible for a full refund. No refunds will be issued after the commencement

(start date) of the policy period. See full refund policy.
Cathy Breese Agreed on March 10, 2021 at 04:02 PM

| agree to and understand the terms and conditions of my policy(s).

Cathy Breese Agreed on March 10, 2021 at 04:02 PM

| confirm that none of the excluded event types or services wiil be provided by the insured on this policy.

Cathy Breese Agreed on March 10, 2021 at 04:02 PM

I understand injuries to athletic/sporting participants, performers/crews and volunteers will not be covered by this policy.

Cathy Breese Agreed on March 10, 2021 at 04:02 PM

1 understand that there is no coverage for losses due in any way from communicable disease including Coronavirus disease (COVID-19).

Cathy Breese Agreed on March 10, 2021 at 04:02 PM

NOTICE TO THE APPLICANT

No fact, circumstance or situation indicating the probability of a Claim or action for which coverage may be afforded by the proposed insurance is now known
by any person(s} or organization(s) proposed for this insurance other than that which is disclosed in this application. it is agreed by ali concerned that if there
is knowledge of any such fact, circumstance or situation, any Claim subsequently emanating there from shall be excluded from coverage under the proposed
insurance.

For the purpose of this application, the undersigned authorized agent of the person(s) and organization(s) proposed for this insurance declares that to the best
of histher knowledge and belief, after reasonable inquiry, the statements in this application and in any attachments, are true and complete. Underwriting
Managers or the Company are authorized to make any inquiry in connection with this application. Signing this application does not bind the Company to
provide or the Applicant to purchase the insurance,

If the information in this application and any attachment materiaily changes between the date this application is signed and the effective date of the policy,
the Applicant will promptly notify the underwriter, who may modify or withdraw any outstanding quotation or agreement to bind coverage.

INSURANCE FRAUD WARNING

Any person who knowingly and with intent to defraud any insurance company or another person files an application for insurance or statement of claim
containing any materially false information, or conceals for the purpose of misleading information concerning any fact material thereto, commits a fraudulent
insurance act, which is a crime in certain jurisdictions, and subjects the person to criminal and civil penalties.

Click here for STATE-SPECIFIC FRAUD WARNING STATEMENTS

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. I/We warrant to the Company, that I/Me understand and accept the notice stated above and that the information contained herein is true and that it shall be
the basis of the policy and deemed incorporated therein, should the Company evidence its acceptance of this application by issuance of a policy. Note: This
application is signed by undersigned authorized agent of the Applicant(s} on behalf of the Applicant(s) and its owners, partners, directors, officers and
employees,

B. [Me confirm that we understand that your Athletic / Sporting Participants, Performers/Crew/Stunts, Communicable Diseases, Firearms, Auto Exposures,
Animal Exposures, Unmanned Aircraft & explosives and Assault & Battery are Excluded From This Policy.

C. IMe confirm that there will be no Mosh Pits or Fireworks/Pyrotechnics of any Kind.

D. | understand there is no coverage for water activities, amusement devices, inflatables, rides or animals (classified animal event removes animal exclusion).
This does not mean you cannot have them at your event, it means our policy will exclude coverage for water activities, amusement devices, inflatables, rides or
animals. This policy will not cover any athletic or sports participants, employees, volunteers, or individuals compensated by the insured.

E. IMe understand that the event types under "EXCLUDED EVENT TYPES" are excluded from this policy.

EXCLUDED EVENT TYPES

Aircraft Events; Boat Shows {on the open water); Cannabis Events or Products; Concerts with Rap, Hip Hop, Heavy Metal, or Hard Rock; Go Kart Races; Hang
Gliding/Sky Diving; Hot Air Balloon Rides or Events; Motorized Sporting Events; Music Events with Overnight Exposure; Parachuting; Protests, Rallies or Marches;
Haunted Houses, Haunted Attractions; Unmanned Aircraft; Skateboarding; Fraternity Parties; Sorority Parties; Roiler Derby, Roller Skating Events; Obstacle
Races and Mud Runs; Firearms; Parasailing; Raves; Roller Coasters/Sky Coasters; Sky Diving; Tractor Pulls, Trampolines, Wali Climbing, War Games/Re-
enactments, Water Events (unless classified as water event type), Water Slides

F. You are hereby notified that your policy will terminate effective no later than the date and time of its expiration. You have no right of automatic renewal and
additional coverage will require application with no guarantee of approval or policy issuance.

I understand that by purchasing this insurance | am joining the Promotion, Event and Prize Purchasing Group.

Click here for STATE-SPECIFIC NOTICES

ticensed Agentin all 50 states: WIi Maddux

PURCHASE LINK
https://www.theeventhelper.com/purchase/index?ehg=2240514&ehsa=0open_proposal




. sqe PROPOSAL NUMBER
Event General Liability Insurance 9240514

Underwriting Answers ANSWERED ON

03/10/2021

POLICY EFFECTIVE
04/11/2021

UNDERWRITING QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

Question 1:
Are there water activities, amusement devices, inflatables, rides or animals?
M No [J Yes Answer Date: 03/10/2021

Question 2:
Will your event(s) be a political or activist event, protest, rally or march or could you or your organization's activities
result in a political or activist protest, rally or march now or in the future?

H No [ Yes Answer Date: 03/10/2021
Question 3:

Is there camping, sleeping overnight or events past 2am?

Il No [J Yes Answer Date: 03/10/2021
Question 4:

Have you or anyone involved in the Event had more than 1 Event Liability Claims/Losses or any Event Liability
Claim/Loss valued over $10,000 in the past 5 years?
B No [J Yes Answer Date: 03/10/2021

Question 5:

Will you, the insured, your operations, your products, or your event participation have any involvement with cannabis
or cannabis-related products?

H No [JYes Answer Date: 03/10/2021




Renter/Contact: CL\B/Y{\C’(L@_:’@>L‘LE§Z

Event Date: d(\\\\\‘ Z \ Event time: \'k(.b QM
Set-up Date: “’\\l \\\\1\ Set-up time: lL\jLD (’V\

) IXETT

I TIOo

Dang8& floor

I SI000

I ouely

[ oo 1 |
Total round tables: Chairs at each table:
Total card tables: e
Total rectangle tables: q 2nd floor Lt floor >
Move picnic tables: ﬁ 0

Total cocktail tables:

Additional set-up comments@()&{\)&(\ & W\\Q\Q\Q\/\d\%

Room size: 50x55 Dance floor: 13x17

@)ﬁ)f\ %\c&.\L S

EXas ko
\Q\u\\!Q,

Sed\es



Renter/Contact: f r YT}‘J -f" r‘ 3 «f”:f .‘3 ﬁ
I' ) )
Evetﬂ Prates ’5:";.”:;‘:-’:-:' ’ ,--";33:‘3? .;';i ( B Eavont Him & i{:’}?/: f‘\'j,i”'}z?
r’
Sﬂﬁf"il{p BDate: f‘t"[ :1' if fl ] Sﬁ.]gp thne: {IL

- fdtre

o
M

Bance fleor

3
4

o
-y .
X T
‘cy_i T l/ gf
A .,
S
A e -
/%’; b A T
. i %
B N e
T
FAYEY {,v-ﬁ;;:‘
.. 5
ix ":— 3 f{ £ b
et S

=t [

Total round tahles: L4 Chairs a8 each table: fg‘}

Totsl curd tables:

Tolud ectangle tahies: _7 Zod Bow Est floor
Bove picnie tables:
Tetad cocktail tables:

Additional sel-up comments: ~

Reom size: S0x55 Dance floor; 13x17






Town of Palm Beach Shores
Disbursements - February 2021

Check # Type Date Vendor Name Amount
2595 C 2/4/2021 553 AIRGAS USA, LLC S 238.73
2596 C 2/4/2021 673 Bishop's Water Company $ 264.50
2597 C 2/4/2021 861 BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. S 7,065.16
2598 C  2/4/2021 48 Bug Stoppers S 225.00
2599 C 2/4/2021 52 Comcast S 41.45
2600 C 2/4/2021 107 Davis and Ashton, P.A. S 21,751.20
2601 C 2/4/2021 863 Diversified Building Department Management S 4,608.75
2602 C 2/4/2021 746 Essential Net Solutions S 1,091.96
2603 C 2/4/2021 676 Guardian $ 662.98
2604 C 2/4/2021 886 Henry Schein, Inc. S 79.93
2605 C 2/4/2021 89 Home Depot Credit Svcs S 513.25
2606 C 2/4/2021 129 Margaret Nagele S 500.00
2607 C 2/4/2021 920 Palm Beach Paver Restoration S 895.00
2608 C 2/4/2021 776 Payless Pumping Inc. S 864.00
2609 C 2/4/2021 836 RIPPrint, LLC S 156.00
2610 C 2/4/2021 914 Roto-Rooter S 3,580.00
2611 C 2/4/2021 881 South Central Planning & Development Commission $ 1,833.33
2612 c 2/4/2021 100 Toshiba Business Solutions S 343.55
2613 C 2/4/2021 173 USPS-Hasler S 1,000.00
2614 C 2/4/2021 104 Waste Management S 11,487.97
2615 C 2/11/2021 823 AT&T Mobility S 34.99
2616 C 2/11/2021 32 City of Riviera Beach S 2,852.90
2617 C 2/11/2021 61 EAP/Center for Family Services S 84.60
2618 C 2/11/2021 746 Essential Net Solutions S 300.00
2619 C 2/11/2021 826 Fire Training Officers Association of PBC S 100.00
2620 C 2/11/2021 679 Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Inc S 1,500.00
2621 C 2/11/2021 129 Kevin O'Brien S 500.00
2622 C 2/11/2021 16 Palmdale Oil Company, Inc. S 369.82
2623 C 2/11/2021 633 Power Equipment Experts, Inc S 29.20
2624 C 2/11/2021 169 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc. S 211.68
2625 C 2/11/2021 99 Torcivia, Donlon, Goddeau and Ansay, PA S 185.00
2626 C 2/11/2021 100 Toshiba Business Solutions S 208.46
2627 Cc 2/11/2021 592 Trevor Steedman S 81.46
2628 C 2/11/2021 101 Verizon Wireless $ 58.29
2629 C 2/11/2021 131 WEX BANK S 436.91
2631 C 2/18/2021 114 Albatross Supply S 122.34
2632 C 2/18/2021 29 Alphagraphics of the Palm Beaches S 186.68
2633 C 2/18/2021 737 AT&T S 270.35
2634 C 2/18/2021 823 AT&T Mobility $ 258.32
2635 C 2/18/2021 47 Board of County Commissioners S 538.25
2636 C 2/18/2021 923 Clerk of Circuit Court & Comptroller S 18.00
2637 C 2/18/2021 715 Florida U.C. Fund S 3,144.28
2638 C 2/18/2021 71 FL Power & Light S 2,432.76
2639 C 2/18/2021 80 FL Public Utilities S 191.93
2640 C 2/18/2021 886 Henry Schein, Inc. S 729.98
2641 C 2/18/2021 659 Image Janitorial Services, Inc. $ 2,050.00
2642 C 2/18/2021 910 Lake Park Auto & Fleet Repair S 600.92
2643 C 2/18/2021 921 McKibben Powersports of Lake Wales S 8,699.00

Page 1 of 2









Town of Palm Beach Shores

Utility Tax
10% Effective 4/1/17

Electric Water Gas Total

FPL Riviera Beach FPU

Oct-20 20,240.93 8,391.34 1,647.12 30,279.39
Nov-20 19,089.87 7,706.65 2,390.57 29,187.09
Dec-20 18,281.56 6,982.50 2,690.69 27,954.75
Jan-21 15,176.96 9,650.12 2,890.57 27,717.65
Feb-21 -
Mar-21 -
Apr-21 -
May-21 -
Jun-21 -
Jul-21 -
Aug-21 -
Sep-21 -
YTD Total 72,789.32 32,730.61 9,618.95 115,138.88




Town of Palm Beach Shores
Discretionary Sales Tax PBC

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/17

$ 49,955.01

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/18

$ 119,434.60

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/19

$ 207,613.87

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/20 $291,486.47
Current Year Receipts:
Date of Receipt Period
11/30/2020 October 2020 $ 6,131.07
12/23/2020 November 2020 $ 6,262.56
1/27/2021 December 2020 $ 6,381.85
2/5/2021 4Q adjustment S 2,767.42
2/26/2021 January 2021 $ 7,632.21
Total current year receipts $ 29,175.11
Current Year Expenditures:
$ -

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 2/28/21

$320,661.58







Town of Palm Beach Shores
Underground Utilities
as of 2/28/21

COST TOTAL Remaining PROJECTED
ESTIMATE as of 2/28/21 Costs Cost Variance
Other Financing Sources:
Loan Proceeds $6,000,000 S 6,000,000.00 S - $ 6,000,000.00 S -
Expenditures:
Survey S 38,000 $ 6576250 $ - $ 65,762.50 S (27,762.50)
Legal S 4,000 S 3,150.00 $ - S 3,150.00 $ 850.00
Project Mgmt/Admin $ 80000 $ 79,75693 S 243.07 S 80,000.00 S -
Construction - Viking $4,336,460 S 4,236,460.00 $ 100,000.00 S 4,336,460.00 S -
Construction - Comcast S 250,000 $ 528,340.73 S 75.32 $ 528,416.05 S (278,416.05)
Construction - AT&T $ 450,000 $ 185,000.00 $ 520,000.00 $ 705,000.00 $ (255,000.00)
Construction - FPL S 254,386 $ 254,386.00 $ - S 254,386.00 $ -
Landscape Restoration S 16,300 S 9,584.51 S 6,715.49 S 16,300.00 S -
Loan Acquisition S 23,000 $ 22,508.00 S - S 22,508.00 $ 492.00
Contingency S 547,854 § - S - S - S 547,854.00
Total expenditures $6,000,000 $5,384,948.67 $ 627,033.88 $6,011,982.55 $ (11,982.55)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ 615,051.33 $ (627,033.88) $ (11,982.55) $ (11,982.55)

Projected costs include the estimated costs to complete for AT&T and Comcast.
We expect to have similar remedial drilling on the AT&T portion of the project.
These costs are estimated to be 540,000 and are not included above.
























ITEM 4b2
3152021



























ltem 7a
315 2021



	1 of 2
	2 of 2

